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Glenwood Resort 
 
 
 
In 1944, Elizabeth Enos announced her retirement after forty years of 
operating the Glenwood Cottages and later the Glenwood Resort.  
 

This complex included the two buildings (4594 and 4610 Main 
Street), one being on each side of what is currently The Glenwood  
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West Glenwood Building, 4594 Main Street 
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restaurant (4604 Main Street), which had been the dining hall of the 
Resort after being moved to the property in 1924.  
 

The Resort was eventually sold to James L. Sutherland. After 
becoming the Glenwood Lodge, it closed in the 1950’s. The dining hall 
later become the Pepper Mill (closing in 1988) and then opened as 
The Glenwood in 1994.  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

The East and West Glenwood 
Buildings Show in This View of 
an Artesian Well Being Drilled 
on a Neighboring Property to the 
East 



Tom Gerhardt, May 2008 

 
 

 
 
 



Tom Gerhardt, May 2008 

 
 
 

 

Glenwood 
Dining  
Hall 


